
1

Meghan Buum

From: Joyce Hagen Mundy
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Meghan Buum
Subject: FW: Homestead development concerns
Attachments: 20161129153643070.pdf; D21E2B53-F34A-4BD4-9405-F1DEE059D9E2.pdf

Please add attached to the PC packet for tonight. 
 

From: Wes Jordan  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:22 PM 
To: Joyce Hagen Mundy 
Subject: FW: Homestead development concerns 
 
For the P/C packet 
 

From: Cory Childress [mailto:cory@evan-talanhomes.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 5:16 PM 
To: info@tweakkc.com 
Cc: Melissa Prenger; Wes Jordan; Keith Bredehoeft; Doug Sloter 
Subject: Homestead development concerns 
 
Hi SueAnn -  
 
I wanted to follow up with you to address the concerns that were brought up by yourself and some of the other 
neighbors during our meeting at the city on 11/16/16.   The recap of the meeting was to come up with some 
solutions for the following: 

1. Address the grading plan to attempt to reduce the elevation on lots 9,10 and 11.    
2. Address the need for a berm at the rear of where lots 6 and 7 meet to prevent water from flowing over 

the north property line. 
3. Address the need to divert water flow from lots 1,2 and 3 flowing directly east and channel some of that 

water towards Homestead Ct. 
4. Address the concern of obstruction of water flow in the berm/swale on the rear of lots 9,10,11 by future 

homeowners to ensure that they don’t change the berm/swale in any way that could negatively affect it’s 
performance.    

Here is my proposal and I would be happy to speak with you on the phone and/or meet with you (or any of the 
neighbors) in person to make sure everything is clear of what I am proposing.   
 

1. BHC Rhodes has provided us with an alternative grading plan (see attached) that lowers the grade on 
lots 9,10 and 11 by approximately 12’.   This is the most they could reasonably lower the grade and still 
direct water flow adequately.   This also removes the berm and creates a swale which should work better 
and also be more aesthetically pleasing for all.   This plan removes approximately 2,300 square yards of 
soil. 

2. This will be addressed with a slight berm with the city’s approval of the final design. 
3. This will be addressed with a slight berm with the city’s approval of the final design. 
4. This will be addressed either through language incorporated into the deed restrictions or through 

creating a drainage easement which would allow the city to have more direct control of the drainage 
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swale.   We have language drafted by our lawyer to address this (see attached) but it might be better to 
designate that area as an easement.   I need to get further information from the city about this approach 
since lot 10 has already transferred title to it’s future resident.    

 
I feel that each of these proposals provide reasonable solutions to the concerns brought up at the last meeting.   I 
understand we may not be able to make everyone completely happy but please understand that I am attempting 
to try my best to create a positive relationship with all of the neighbors.   I am sorry for any frustration that has 
arisen through this process but I feel that we are on track now with open communcation.   At the end of the day 
this is about creating a community that we can all be proud of.    
 
I have copied Mellisa Prenger, Wes Jordan and Keith Bredehoeft on this email so that they can be in the loop of 
our communication and if they have anything to add they can chime in as well.    
 
 
Cory Childress 
816.289.1122 
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GRADING NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN SOILS SUITABLE AS STRUCTURAL FILL FROM OFF-SITE SOURCES. ALL BORROW MATERIALS MUST BE TESTED AND APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO IMPORTING THE SOILS TO THE PROJECT

SITE.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL OPERATE UNDER THE TERMS AND PERMITS INCLUDED IN THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT AND PERMITTED THROUGH THE STATE OF KANSAS. CONTRACTOR SHALL

EMPLOY A QUALIFIED PERSON TO CONDUCT REGULAR INSPECTIONS OF THE SITE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND DOCUMENT SUCH INSPECTIONS IN THE SWPPP DOCUMENT MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL TOPSOIL, VEGETATION, ROOT STRUCTURES, AND DELETERIOUS MATERIALS SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM THE GROUND SURFACE PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF EMBANKMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL

REPRESENTATIVE'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE EXISTING GROUND SURFACE MATERIALS AND THE PROPOSED FILL MATERIAL PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF FILL.

4. ALL PROPOSED CONTOUR LINES AND SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISH GROUND ELEVATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ACCOUNT FOR PAVEMENT DEPTHS, BUILDING PADS, TOPSOIL, ETC WHEN GRADING THE SITE.

5. ALL DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT TO BE PAVED (GREEN SPACES) SHALL BE FINISH GRADED WITH A MINIMUM OF SIX INCHES OF TOPSOIL.

6. ALL EXCAVATION AND EMBANKMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

7. PRIOR TO PLACING ANY CONCRETE OR ASPHALT PAVEMENT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A PROOF ROLL OF THE PAVEMENT SUB-GRADE WITH A FULLY LOADED TANDEM AXLE DUMP TRUCK. THE PROOF ROLL SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN

THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER AND THE ON-SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE. AREAS THAT DISPLAY RUTTING OR PUMPING THAT ARE UNSATISFACTORY TO THE ENGINEER SHALL BE RE-WORKED AND A FOLLOW-UP PROOF ROLL

SHALL BE CONDUCTED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE SUB-GRADE FOR PAVING. THE CONTRACTOR MAY, AT ITS OWN EXPENSE, STABILIZE THE SUB-GRADE USING CLASS C FLY ASH OR QUICKLIME.

8. FINISHED GRADES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 3:1.

9. ALL GRADING WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED UNCLASSIFIED. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS SHALL BE MADE FOR ROCK EXCAVATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL SATISFY HIMSELF AS TO ANY ROCK EXCAVATION REQUIRED TO ACCOMPLISH THE

IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN HEREON.

10. A 1/4" PER FOOT MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE MAINTAINED ON ALL PEDESTRIAN SIDEWALKS AND PATHS.

11. FOR FURTHER DETAIL ON DETENTION AND OVERFLOW AREA SEE SHEET 11.

LEGEND

FINISH GRADE 5' CONTOURS

FINISH GRADE 1' CONTOURS

EXISTING GRADE 5' CONTOURS

EXISTING GRADE 1' CONTOURS

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED INLET

PROPOSED ASPHALT

W 65TH TERRACE

DELMAR STREET

D

E

L

M

A

R

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
R

O
A

D

H

O

M

E

S

T

E

A

D

 

C

O

U

R

T

LOT 1

L

O

T

 

2

L

O

T

 

4

L

O

T

 

5

L

O

T

 

3

L

O

T

 

7

L

O

T

 

9

L

O

T

 

1

0

L

O

T

 

8

LOT 6

L

O

T

 

1

1

2

%

 

M

I

N

I

M

U

M

 

S

L

O

P

E

A

A

B

B

2

%

 

M

I

N

I

M

U

M

 

S

L

O

P

E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN HILLS (BLKS 15 & 16)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMESTEAD COUNTRY CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN HILLS (BLKS 4-6,11 & 12)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN FIELDS (BLKS 7, 8, & 11)









1

Meghan Buum

From: Joyce Hagen Mundy
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:39 PM
To: Meghan Buum
Subject: FW: Homestead development concerns
Attachments: 020330-SHTS-SITE-GRAD (2016-11-29).pdf

Importance: High

Please add attached to PC packet for tonight.  THANKS! 
 

From: Wes Jordan  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:18 PM 
To: Joyce Hagen Mundy 
Subject: FW: Homestead development concerns 
 
Updated info for the P/C packet 
 

From: Melissa Prenger  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 11:00 AM 
To: Keith Bredehoeft; info@tweakkc.com; Wes Jordan 
Cc: Cory Childress; Doug Sloter; Patrick Joyce; Chris Brewster 
Subject: RE: Homestead development concerns 
 
Good Morning All, 
I am forwarding the plan with the cross sections to show the new ditch section on lots 7‐10.   The berm will be 
developed on lot 11 illustrated by section AA. 
 
 
 

Melissa Prenger, PE 
Sr Project Manager 
City of Prairie Village 
913‐385‐4655 || mprenger@pvkansas.com 
 

From: Keith Bredehoeft  
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 9:32 AM 
To: info@tweakkc.com 
Cc: Cory Childress; Melissa Prenger; Wes Jordan; Doug Sloter 
Subject: Re: Homestead development concerns 
 
Hello Sue, 
Just wanted to follow up to Cory's email. 
 
Cory should be able to provide cross sections of the modified channel at the north property line today as well. 
 We asked that they lower the channel from the property line to make it better than is is today.   The cross 
sections will help in understanding this.  We will still have a berm close to the drainage inlet but the channel 
will be regarded and lowered in this location.  This grading change along with a drainage easement and/or deed 
restrictions will allow for the city to ensure proper function of this channel into the future. 
 
I am happy to discuss with you.  My cell is 913-909-3696. 
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Thanks  
Keith 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 29, 2016, at 5:15 PM, Cory Childress <cory@evan-talanhomes.com> wrote: 

Hi SueAnn -  
 
I wanted to follow up with you to address the concerns that were brought up by yourself and 
some of the other neighbors during our meeting at the city on 11/16/16.   The recap of the 
meeting was to come up with some solutions for the following: 

1. Address the grading plan to attempt to reduce the elevation on lots 9,10 and 11.    
2. Address the need for a berm at the rear of where lots 6 and 7 meet to prevent water from 

flowing over the north property line. 
3. Address the need to divert water flow from lots 1,2 and 3 flowing directly east and 

channel some of that water towards Homestead Ct. 
4. Address the concern of obstruction of water flow in the berm/swale on the rear of lots 

9,10,11 by future homeowners to ensure that they don’t change the berm/swale in any 
way that could negatively affect it’s performance.    

Here is my proposal and I would be happy to speak with you on the phone and/or meet with you 
(or any of the neighbors) in person to make sure everything is clear of what I am proposing.   
 

1. BHC Rhodes has provided us with an alternative grading plan (see attached) that lowers 
the grade on lots 9,10 and 11 by approximately 12’.   This is the most they could 
reasonably lower the grade and still direct water flow adequately.   This also removes the 
berm and creates a swale which should work better and also be more aesthetically 
pleasing for all.   This plan removes approximately 2,300 square yards of soil. 

2. This will be addressed with a slight berm with the city’s approval of the final design. 
3. This will be addressed with a slight berm with the city’s approval of the final design. 
4. This will be addressed either through language incorporated into the deed restrictions or 

through creating a drainage easement which would allow the city to have more direct 
control of the drainage swale.   We have language drafted by our lawyer to address this 
(see attached) but it might be better to designate that area as an easement.   I need to get 
further information from the city about this approach since lot 10 has already transferred 
title to it’s future resident.    

 
I feel that each of these proposals provide reasonable solutions to the concerns brought up at the 
last meeting.   I understand we may not be able to make everyone completely happy but please 
understand that I am attempting to try my best to create a positive relationship with all of the 
neighbors.   I am sorry for any frustration that has arisen through this process but I feel that we 
are on track now with open communcation.   At the end of the day this is about creating a 
community that we can all be proud of.    
 



3

I have copied Mellisa Prenger, Wes Jordan and Keith Bredehoeft on this email so that they can 
be in the loop of our communication and if they have anything to add they can chime in as well. 
   
 
 
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
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